

Curriculum Vitae

Ehtiram

For further information

Contact Jude-Employment Co-ordinator

Phone DDI 03 353 4161

Career Objective:

I am seeking an entry-level position in a government and/ or nongovernmental organisation where I can apply my specialised skills and knowledge in any area of international relations and/ or foreign affairs. I have realistic job expectations and would appreciate any graduate position that may become available with your organisation.

I am a New Zealand citizen of four years and I have been living in NZ for eight years.

Education and Qualification:

2007- Present University of Canterbury
Completing final paper of Bachelor of Arts by June 2010
Majors - Political Science and History

Political Science papers studied included:

- Minorities in Politics in the Asia Pacific Region.
- The United Nations and International Security.
- International Politics: Human Dimensions.
- World Politics: Islamic Societies.
- World Politics: New Zealand and Middle East.

History papers Studied included:

- America and the Cold War.
- The Soviet Experiment and Its Aftermath.
- The Rise and Fall of Soviet Domination in Eastern Europe.
- Resistance and Conformity in Nazi Germany.
- Revolutions and Revolutionaries.

2004-2006 Hagley Community College
Achieved NCEA levels 1, 2 and 3.

2002-2003 The Multi Cultural Learning Centre (PEETO)
Achieved level 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 ESOL English.

Key Work Skills and Attributes:

- Specialised knowledge in political science and history with a practical understanding of political issues and historical issues that have impacted on our history and current affairs
- A strong interest in international affairs and their impact on world peace.
- Research- Proven skills in researching analysing info and data, preparing essays and writing reports
- Computer- Competent in Microsoft Office database, word, power point and excel.
- Proven and effective communication skills- relates confidently and effectively with lecturers, tutors, managers, work colleagues and customers.
- Able to assist customers with phone enquires and face to face.

- Multilingual in Kurdish, Farsi, English, good understanding of Arabic, learning to write in Arabic.
- Customer Service: Proven ability to provide a high standard of customer service, including being able to resolve customer issues, as evident in my customer service work experience.
- Teamwork: In Political Science class often worked in a team of four to six to find solutions for resolving issues related to countries and United Nations protocols.
- Made positive contribution to work environment by being reliable, flexible and friendly towards work colleagues.
- Attributes: Quick to learn new systems and processes positive, self-motivated, friendly, hard working, reliable.

Employment History:

2009 - Present	<p>Checkout Operator at Vege Pot Prestons Road</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Helped customers at checkout and on the telephone with their enquires. • Proven ability to work without supervision, showed initiative and was a fast learner.
2005 – 2006	<p>Checkout Operator in NEW World South City</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greeted customer in friendly manner and was responsible for cash handling. • Developed listening skills and customer service skills.
1998 - 2002	<p>Librarian in Romudy town in Iraq</p>

Interests:

Reading.
 Watching movies and documentaries.
 Cycling and playing volleyball with friends.

Referees: *available on request*